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HB Ref number Scheduled roperty|Grid Ref Details Designation
Ballydrain 955362 Demesne and house from mid 18th-c. Mature shelter belt trees. Two walled/gdns, one of which part cultivated. Garden House.
Glenmore House J277611 Formerly Lambeg House overlooking River Lagan. Site from mid 18th-c. Present house mid 19th-c. Lime avenue. Few mature trees. W/gdn. Gate Lodge.
Belvoir Park J341697 Early 18th-c demesne. House 1740, demolished 1961, in commanding position above River Lagan. Fine mature trees, forest planting and remains of arboretum from 1840s. Ornamental gardens round ponds and stream from 18th-c.
Bowling Green, w/gdn and glsasshouses of 1757 now gone. Anglo-Norman motte. Ice house. Graveyard. Some demesne walls. Golf course and housing development. Belvoir Park Forest. DANI (FS). Motte DOENI (HMB). Public
access.
Derramore J32-68- Historic interest. (OS 1834). Late 18th-c house and demesne on River lagan.
Drum House J308672 House from late 17th-c on River Lagan. Productive garden was beside Drumbeg Parish Church. Gate Lodge. Drum House Nurseries.
Gill Hall J166536 Extensive demesne with walls. Late 17th-/ early 18th-c house gone. River Lagan flows through parkland. Bridge to lime and oak avenue. Tree lined depression, possibly sunken avenue. Race course. Gate Lodge.
Lisnabreeny J368701 Historic interest. Beech avenue all that remains at former demesne. Site much altered for school from 1986 Lagan College.
Straw Hill J127537 Demesne with parkland above River Lagan. 1846 house on hill. Mature trees. Part w/gdn, with recent landscaping and planting.
Terrace Hill J325682 House and garden from 1934. Tree shelter. Splendid views across River Lagan Valley. Enclosed rose garden. Productive plot with glasshouse.
Wilmont House J306676 18th-c demesne for house 1740 now gone. Present house 1859 in elevated position with views through exotic trees on lawns. Mature trees. Parkland cut up for International Rose Trial Ground from 1964. W/gdn cultivated including
International Camellia Trials since 1981. Japanese garden 1991. Estate cottages. Ice house. Two gate lodges. Sir Thomas and Lady Edith Dixon Park. Public amenity.
Lisburn Castle Gardens 269643|Surroundings of castle of 1622. Known cultivated, walled and terraced gardens in 1640. Mature trees. Long tradition of public access. Wallace fountain 1872. Egret fountain. Public amenity.
HB25/17/001 Shaw's Bridge Bridge. B1
HB25/17/004 A Lock and Bridge Canal Structure. B1/IA
HB25/17/004 B Lock-keeper's House House. B1/GIA
HB25/17/007 Belvoir Park Hospital J3378 6814 Main entrance gate piers and gate screen, south gate 1-storey lodge, north gate 1 + 2-storey lodge, 2 + 3-storey admin block, former 2-storey staff house, former 2-storey nurses' home with basement, covered open-sided corrridor, 2-storey (B2
pavillions 1,2,3,4,5,6, former observation pavilion 1-storey, laundry and engine house, mortuary and 2-storey workshops and ballylesson gate, Hopper gates and pillars at Ballylesson Road. 2-storey pavillions 1,2,3,4,5,6, former observation
pavilion 1-storey, laundry and engine house, mortuary and 2-storey workshops and ballylesson gate, Hopper gates and pillars at Ballylesson Road. Listed 29/3/06. Edwardian hospital building complex. Monument. In a very rural setting with
dense woodland, trees, shrubs, hedges and treed areas, plantings and lawns. Surveyed 30/8/03.
HB25/16/001 Galwally House Listed 17/09/81. B1
HB25/16/002 Gate Lodge at Galwally House Listed 17/09/81. Principally, it was used as a Lodge. Currently, used for its gates, screens and lodges. B2
HB25/16/005 A Knockbreda Church of Ireland Church Listed 16/01/87. A
HB25/16/005 B Waddell-Cunningham-Douglas Monument Listed 16/01/87. Contemporary Mausoleum, built in the last two decades of the 18th century by worthies of Belfast and the surrounding area. Superstructure of urns, pyramids, and other classical elements. Unknown architect - nearest models (B
for the tomb are in India.
HB25/16/005 C Rainey-Goddard Monument Listed 16/01/1987. Small Mausoleum. Late 18th century. Topped by four elongated pyramids, by an octagonal cap with concave sides, and by a crowning urn. Unknown architect - nearest models for the tomb are in India. B
HB25/16/005 D |Greg Monument Listed 16/01/87. Ornate Mausoleum. Built in the last decade of the 18th century. Unknown architect - nearest models for the tomb are in India. B+
Sir Charles Lanyon Monument High walled, with architectural arrangement framing the inscription-panel and burial-plot fenced in by cast-iron railings. Sir Charles Lanyon's Gothic monument lies to east of church.
HB26/03/001 Band Stand Listed 19/08/1986. B1
HB26/03/002 Main Entrance Gates and Railings, Listed 13/03/1987. Gates/Screens/Lodges. Conservation area. B
Ormeau Park
HB26/15/001 Stone Pillar Listed 25/11/1987. B
HB26/15/002 Faith House Listed 25/11/1987. Residential Home. B1
HB26/15/003 Colinmore, Hunterhouse College Listed 25/11/1987. School. B1
HB26/15/004 Gateway at Hunterhouse College Listed 25/11/1987. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. B
HB26/15/005 Rathmore, Convent of the Sacred Heart Listed 25/11/1987. Religious house. B1
of Mary
HB26/15/008 St Polycarp's C of | Church Includes G: . Listed 31/01/1992. B+
HB26/15/009 Finaghy Presbyterian Church (Lowe Includes Entrance Front, Tower, Nave and Gateways. Listed 31/01/1992. B

Memorial)

10of 15



Built Heritage Inventory - Lagan Valley Regional Park

HB Ref number Scheduled roperty|Grid Ref Details Designation
HB26/15/010 Edward VIII Pillar Box Not listed. Post Box.
HB26/15/011 Musgrave Park Hospital Comprises original building and present group administration building. Not listed. Hospital building.
HB26/16/001 A Malone House Listed 27/11/1975. House. Erected in the late 1820s. Main facades are in classical symmetry. Repetition of equal openings, simple Tuscan portico, dominating cornice and parapet, and firmly regimented chimney stacks. Gentle bow on south |B1
front. Original colonial external window shutters.
HB26/16/001 B Gate Lodge of Malone House Listed 08/05/1990. De-listed 18/11/1991. Gates/screens/lodges. Delisted
HB26/16/003 Huntley Listed 17/02/1981. House. B1
HB26/16/005 A Wilmont, Lady Dixon Park. Listed 20/01/1980. House. B1
HB26/16/005 B Gate Lodge Of Wilmont, Lady Dixon Park Listed 20/01/1980. Gates/screens/lodges. B1
HB26/16/006 Lock-keeper's House, Drumbeg Listed 27/11/1975. House. B
HB26/16/007 Wilmont Cottage Listed 30/01/1985. House. B
HB26/16/008 Oakhill Listed 30/01/1985. House. B1
HB26/16/009 Victorian Gardeners Cottage, Malone Listed 01/05/1986. House. B2
Golf Club
HB26/16/010 Gate Lodge at Longhurst Listed 26/06/1989. Includes Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. B2
HB26/16/011 The Weir Listed 29/06/1992. House. Includes Garage, stable block and gate piers. B1
HB26/16/012 Drum Bridge and Canal Bridge Listed 03/12/1992. B1/IA
HB26/16/014 A Tudor Hil Listed 07/04/1994. House. Includes wall, gate piers, gates, garage and front boundary wall. B1
HB26/16/014 B Gate Lodge Listed 07/04/1994. Gates/Screens/Lodges. B1
HB26/16/026 Piney Ridge Listed 11/10/1994. House. B1
HB26/17/001 A 1 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 B 2 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 C 3 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 D 4 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 E 5 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 F 6 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 G 7 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 H 8 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/001 | 9 Mount Pleasant Listed 30/11/1977. House. Conservation Area. B1
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HB26/17/002 Danesfort, 120 Malone Road Listed 03/20/1978. House. Conservation Area. Designed 1864. Originally known as Clanwiliam House, name change in 1870s. Fine ashlar stonework. Includes Italian, French and English styles. Mansard-roofed square tower over the porte  |B+
cochere/carriage porch. Round-arcading of windows and luxuriant carving to capitals in Early Gothic manner. Ornamental, Italian, multi-circled pierced and interlaced patterning decorates the balconettes, parapets and friezes. Gothic niche-like
chamfered corner next to porch. Arcaded and balustraded stairway inside. Italianate interiors, arcaded walls and plasterwork cornices. Ceiling rose with a radial, short stumpy foliated columns. Built on 'Pleasure-House Hill, site of an old rath
or fort. Cinerary urns and celts/hatchets mounted in cabinets in the library. Major and timely restoration of Danesfort by Northern Ireland Electricity in 1984-87.
Gatelodge to Danesfort No date or architect recorded - William Batt in 1870s is quite likely. Steep roofed square tower. Stone piers to entrance gateway, with corner colonnettes and carved heads. B+
HB26/17/003 Stranmillis House, Stranmiliis College Listed 17/05/1978. University/College Building. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/004 A 6 Malone Road Listed 27/09/1979. House. Conservation Area. B
HB26/17/004 B 8 Malone Road Listed 09/27/1979. House. Conservation Area. B
HB26/17/008 Summer Hill, Mount Pleasant Listed 20/08/1979. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/009 92 Malone Road Listed 16/04/1980. House. Conservation Area. B
HB26/17/011 96 Malone Road ("Montpellier’) J3295 7155 Listed 21/05/1980. House including archway. Mildly Italianate, 2-storey hipped slated roof suburban residence of 1875-76, stucco facade, canted bays, overhanging bracketed verge, decorative entrance surround. On a slight |B2
rise on the E side of the Malone Road, with further properties to its immediate rear. Two centrally located tall rendered chimneystacks, each with a string course, cornice course and four octagonal pots. There is a narrow
brick chimneystack to the return gable, with one cylindrical pot. Cast iron rw goods. Small garden to front of house, larger garden to S. Large enclosed rear yard with a large 2-storey former outbuilding. Only part of the
ground floor of this outbuilding belongs to no.96, the rest of it is divided into apartments (no.98). House built in 1875-76. It stands on a parcel of land, which previously belonged to property just to the east, ‘Montpellier’,
(present no.100) a house erected in c 1840. Develaped in 1875-76 by building this house (which incidentally also became known as ‘Montpellier’), ‘Carlton House’ to the north, (the present nos.92 and 94), and, in 1878, a large
villa to the south (now de J: to rear of the house appears to have been originally split between this property, no.100 to the east, and no.102 to the south (now demolished). This complex appears-
in the 1890s at least- appears to have contained living quarters which appear to have belonged to no.100. In 1912 a storey was added to the complex creating a much larger property, appropriately named ‘The Nook’. In 1968
The Nook was split into two separate properties, one to each floor.
HB26/17/012 100 Malone Road Listed 21/05/1980. House. Conservation Area. B2
HB26/17/014 Fisherwick Presbyterian Church Listed 14/03/1986. Includes railings, minor hall, B
church hall and walls. Conservation Area.
HB26/17/015 Gate Piers, Lennoxvale Listed 03/03/1992. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Conservation Area. B2
HB26/17/016 Edgehill Methodist College Listed 14/03/1986. School. Includes Gateway. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/017 Vice-Chancellor's Lodge Listed 03/03/1992. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/018 26 Sans Souci Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B2
HB26/17/021 120A Malone Road Listed 14/03/1986.Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Includes Gate Piers. Conservation Area. B1
138 Malone Road Red brick detached house. Red clay tile roof, tall chimney stacks, scalloped bargeboards, terracotta panels and a timber veranda. Designed by Henry Seaver in 1904, and had latterly been converted into eight apartments. Not listed.
Conservation Area.
HB26/17/022 Gate Lodge, 122 Malone Road Listed 14/03/1986. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Includes Gate Piers. Conservation Area. B2
HB26/17/024 1 Bladon Park Listed 14/03/1986. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Includes Gateway. B
HB26/17/026 7 Bladon Drive Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/027 A 1 Deramore Drive Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/027 B 3 Deramore Drive Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B1
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HB26/17/029 19 Deramore Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B
HB26/17/032 5 Deramore Park South Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B
HB26/17/033 152 Malone Road Listed 14/03/1986. House. Includes Gate Piers. Conservation Area. B
HB26/17/034 A Riddell Hall, 185 Stranmillis Road Listed 14/03/1986. House. Includes Gateway. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/034 B Gate Lodge to Riddell Hall, Stranmillis Listed 14/03/1986. Lodge. Includes Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Conservation Area. B

Road
HB26/17/037 Belvedere, 229 Stranmillis Road Listed 29/07/1991. Tower. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/049 Main Building, Stranmillis College Listed 31/01/1992. University/College Building. A

Includes stone walls to front lawn and car park. Conservation Area.

HB26/17/050 A Front Gate Lodge at Stranmillis College Listed 31/01/1992. Includes Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Conservation Area. B2
HB26/17/050 B Gateway at Stranmillis College Listed 31/01/1992. Includes brick screen wall, boundary basalt wall and boundary railings, and Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/051 Back Gate Lodge at Stranmillis College Listed 31/01/1992. Includes Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/052 Henry Garrett Building, Stranmillis College Listed 31/01/1992. University/College Building. Conservation Area. B+
HB26/17/053 St.Bartholomew's C Of | Church, 183 Listed 31/01/1992. Church. Includes Gateways. Conservation Area. B

Stranmillis Road
HB26/17/066 110 Malone Road Listed 05/07/1993. House. Includes Gates. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/067 50 Stranmillis Embankment Listed 4/7/1994. Office. B2
HB26/17/068 1 Broomhill Park Listed 11/10/1994. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/17/081 Jennymount, 150 Malone Road J3263 7045 Not Listed. Large 2-storey Domestic Revival style house. Designed in 1904 (and presumably built soon after) by Henry Seaver for Mrs Thompson. Undoubtedly takes its name from the original ‘Jennymount’ a large mansion of ¢.1790s, built to the north of

Belfast by Robert Thomson. Brick and rough cast fagade, mock half-timbering Rosemary tile hipped roof, tall chimneys and an eclectic blend of projecting single and 2-storey bays and casement and sash windows. Set on E side of Malone Road, next to

HB26/01/001 St. John's Presbyterian Church, Ormeau Listed 23/01/1981. Church. Including war memorial and boundary wall. B

Road
HB26/01/002 A 583 Ormeau Road Listed 20/06/1984. House. B2
HB26/01/002 B 585 Ormeau Road Listed 20/06/1984.House. B2
HB26/01/002 C 587 Ormeau Road Listed 20/06/1984. House. B2
HB26/01/002 D 589 Ormeau Road Listed 20/06/1984. House. B
HB26/01/002 E 591 Ormeau Road Listed 20/06/1984. House. B2
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HB26/01/002 F 593 Ormeau Road Listed 20/06/1984. House. B
HB26/01/002 G 595 Ormeau Road Listed 20/06/1984. House. B2
HB26/01/003 1 Rosetta Avenue Listed 27/03/1981. Including Boundary Walls. House. B1
HB26/01/004 Gate Lodge, Good Shepherd Convent, 349712|Listed 21/09/1981. Including Boundary Walls and Pillars. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Brick-built and rendered, 1.5-storey lodge to what P.Larmour describes as "the large 3-storey red brick Penitentiary Building of the Catholic refuge by Sherry  |B1
Ormeau Road and Hughes 1868-69". Elevation facing the road contains two pairs of segmentally-headed windows below 2 single-gabled eaves dormers, also containing segmentally headed window openings. Entrance is gained to lodge from public

footpath, through a recessed porch on left-hand corner of front elevation. L-shaped in plan, it was extended in 1895 by J.J.McDonnell. J.A.K.Dean noted that "it was formerly 2-bay rectangular but later enlarged by a bay, in matching manner."

Now blocked up but apparently well maintained, it is close to row of Rosetta cottages.
HB26/01/005 A 14 Rosetta Park Listed 30/01/1985. House. B
HB26/01/005 B 16 Rosetta Park Listed 30/01/1985. House. B
HB26/01/006 513-529 Ormeau Road and 2 Carolan 349712|Listed 04/06/1992. House - Terrace. Said to be "unique survivors within the city boundaries of a once ubiquitous house type". Simple terrace of single-storey shops and dwellings. First recorded as saddlers' cottages, known as 'Rosetta B2

Road (aka Rosetta Cottages) Cottages' in 20th Century when their initial residential function changed to mostly commercial, with the opening on the corner of a shop that is still in use. The majority are now boarded up, after having been vested a number of years ago for a

proposed road scheme. Their vernacular scale and materials, and slight tilt of tiny chimney stacks are unique in Belfast.
HB26/01/009 A 14 Sunnyside Street. Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 B 16 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 C 18 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 D 20 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 E 22 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 F 24 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace B2
HB26/01/009 G 26 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 H 28 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 | 30 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 J 32 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 K 34 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 L 36 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 M 38 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 N 40 Sunnyside Street Listed 20/06/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 O 42 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 P 44 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 Q 46 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
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HB26/01/009 R 48 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/009 S 50 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
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HB26/01/009 T 52 Sunnyside Street Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/010 A 40 Florenceville Avenue Listed 19/08/1986. House. B
HB26/01/010 B 42 Florenceville Avenue Listed 19/08/1986. House. B
HB26/01/010 C 44 Florenceville Avenue Listed 19/08/1986. House. B1
HB26/01/011 Haypark Hospital, Whitehall Parade Previously known as Whitehall. Listed 07/07/1986. Hospital Building. B2
HB26/01/016 Ballynafeigh Methodist Church, Ormeau Listed 19/08/1986. Church. B
Road
HB26/01/019 A 547 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 B 549 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 C 551 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 D 553 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 E 555 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 F 557 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 G 559 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 H 561 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/019 | 563 Ormeau Road Listed 19/08/1986. House - Terrace. B2
HB26/01/021 (Former) Our Lady Of The Holy Rosary 348714 |Listed 19/08/1986. Redundant church. Has remained as a building at risk for just over a decade, despite its location and it has been for sale for a considerable period of time, along with neigbouring parochial house. Constructed from 1896-98 |B1
Church, 350 Ormeau Road in Scrabo sandstone with Dumfries dressings by H. & J.Martin to the designs of J.J O'Shea. It would seem capable of adaptation to different uses.
HB26/01/032 The Beeches, 12 Hampton Manor Drive Listed 10/11/1986. House. B
(Previously The Beeches, Hampton Park)
HB26/01/033 Rowallane, 25 Hampton Park Listed 19/08/1986. House. B
HB26/01/034 Tudor Lodge, 44 Hampton Park Listed 19/08/1986. House. B2
HB26/01/036 A 5 Annadale Avenue Listed 02/08/1996. House. B1
HB26/01/036 B 7 Annadale Avenue Listed 19/08/1986. House. B1
HB26/01/038 Gordon House, 11 Annadale Avenue Listed 22/03/1989. House. B1
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HB26/01/040 A 25-25A Annadale Avenue Listed 19/08/1986. House. B

HB26/01/040 B 27 Annadale Avenue Listed 19/08/1986. House. B1

HB26/01/060 Rosetta Primary School, 21-23 J3513 7110 Not listed. School, with original school building to west side. Relatively large brick built primary school, built in 3 stages, original single storey Freestyle gabled section to west dates from 1896, with a larger, plainer 'institutional Queen Anne' Record Only
Knockbreda Road style 2-storey hip-roofed portion of 1926 to east, a plain 1-storey flat-roofed Modernist extension to south of ¢.1965. The school is set on south side of Knockbreda Road (leafy surburban street with cluster of substantial late

HB26/01/062 A Good Shepherd Convent Complex, Listed 12/03/1990. (Includes Convent, Sacred Heart Home, St. Mary's Block). Religious House. B1

Ormeau Road
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HB26/01/062 B Chapel, Good Shepherd Convent Listed 12/03/1990. B1
Complex, Ormeau Road
HB26/02/001 Cooke Centenary Presbyterian Church, Listed 14/03/1986. Church. Includes Railings. B
Ormeau Road

HB26/02/003 2 St. Jude's Avenue Listed 10/11/1986. House. B
HB26/02/004 St. Jude's Parish Hall, Ravenhill Road Listed 03/04/1992. Hall. B1
HB26/02/005 St. Jude's Parish Church, Ormeau Road Listed 14/03/1986. Church. Includes Railings. B
HB26/02/009 King's Bridge, Stranmillis Embankment Listed 26/05/1995. Bridge. B+
HB26/18/001 A 4 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 B 6 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 C 8 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 D 10 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 E 12 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 F 14 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 G 16 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 H 18 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 | 20 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 J 22 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 K 24 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 L 26 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 M 28 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 N 30 Rathgar Street Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 O 32 Rathgar Street Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 P 34 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 Q 36 Rathgar Street Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/001 R 38 Rathgar Street, off Lisburn Road Listed 09/10/1985. House - Terrace. B1
HB26/18/002 The King's Hall, Balmoral Listed 10/04/1991. Hall. B1
HB26/18/003 9 Adelaide Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B2
HB26/18/004 11 Adelaide Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B
HB26/18/005 23 Adelaide Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B+
HB26/18/006 37 Adelaide Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B1
HB26/18/007 28 Cadogan Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B
HB26/18/008 350 Lisburn Road Listed 14/03/1986. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Includes Gateway. Conservation Area. B1
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HB26/18/013 105 Osborne Park Listed 09/10/1985. House. Conservation Area. B

HB26/18/014 A 101 Osborne Park Listed 09/10/1985. House. Conservation Area. B1

HB26/18/014 B 103 Osborne Park Listed 09/10/1985. House. Conservation Area. B1

HB26/18/015 St. John's Church (COFI), Malone Road Listed 09/10/1985. Church. Conservation Area. B

HB26/18/017 46 Myrtlefield Park Listed 09/10/1985. House. Conservation Area. B+

HB26/18/018 48 Myrtlefield Park Listed 09/10/1985. House. Conservation Area. B1

HB26/18/019 58 Malone Park Listed 09/10/1985. Includes Gateway, Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. B

HB26/18/020 1A Malone Park Listed 14/03/1986. Includes Gateway, Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Conservation Area. B2

HB26/18/022 17 Malone Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B

HB26/18/023 19 Malone Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B

HB26/18/025 53 Malone Park Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. B1

HB26/18/026 Voysey House (aka Dallas), 149 Malone Listed 14/03/1986. House. Conservation Area. Architect, Voysey, bridged the gap between Victorian decoration and functional planning. B1
Road

HB26/18/027 St. Nicholas Church of Ireland Church, Listed 14/03/1986. Church. B
507 Lisburn Road

HB26/18/044 6 Osborne Gardens Includes Boundary Wall and Front Gates. Listed 03/04/1992. House. B1

HB26/18/060 Malone Presbyterian Church, Lisburn Listed 31/01/1992. Includes Gateway. Church. Conservation Area. B
Road

HB26/18/061 McCracken Memorial Presbyterian Listed 31/01/1992. Includes Gate Piers. Church. B
Church, Malone Road

HB26/18/062 85 Balmoral Avenue Listed 25/11/1992. House. Conservation Area. B1

HB26/18/063 89 Balmoral Avenue Listed 25/11/1992. House. Conservation Area. B1

HB26/18/064 The Seaver Hall, St. John's Church Of Listed 09/02/1994. Hall. Conservation Area. B2
Ireland, Malone Road/Osborne Park

HB25/15/001 Newton Lodge, 86 Beechill Road Listed 12/02/1976. House. B1

HB25/15/006 Water Tower, Purdysburn Estate, Listed 19/05/1997. Tower. B1
Saintfield Road

HB25/15/008 Oxford House, 8 Purdysburn Road J3545 6846 Not listed. Arts and Crafts influenced, free style, 2-storey late Victorian suburban villa of 1889, with single storey bays, veranda, and 2-storey octagonal bay. Red brick facade with Rosemary clay tile roof and cladding to first floor. Building is set to the South

HB19/23/001 St. Patrick's Church, 260 Upper Malone Listed 04/02/1988. Church. B
Road, Drumbeg

HB19/23/002 Lych Gate at St. Patrick's Church, 260 Listed 04/02/1988. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. B
Upper Malone Road, Drumbeg

HB19/23/003 Drum House, 254 Upper Malone Road, Listed 04/02/1988. House. B1
Drumbeg

HB19/23/019 Edenderry House, Drumbo Listed 15/06/1982. House. B

HB19/23/019 B Outbuildings at Edenderry House, Listed 29/09/1986. Outbuildings. B2
Drumbo
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HB19/23/021 Belvedere House, 226 Ballylesson Road, Listed 11/08/1982. House. Designed by Richard Castle in 1740. Includes the Jealous Wall, gazebo and rustic arch. B1
Drumbo
HB19/23/029 The School House, 2 Purdysburn Hill, Listed 19/08/1986. School. B
Purdysburn (Formerly The Coach House)
HB19/23/030 New Grove House, 191 Ballylesson Listed 04/021988. House. B
Road, Ballycarn
HB19/23/033 Holy Trinity Church, Drumbo, Ballylesson Listed 26/08/1987. Church. Its churchyard contains massive Mausoleum of Narcissus Batt of Purdysburn and his family, dating from 1848. Mausoleum is about 4 metres square on plan, with three marble inscription-panels on each side. Itis (B
capped by a column and urn-finial.
HB19/23/037 Drumbo Presbyterian Church, Drumbo Listed 26/08/1987. Church. B
HB19/23/039 76 Ballylesson Road, Drumbo Listed 09/10/1985. House. B1
HB19/23/042 Ballyaghlis Lodge, 238 Ballylesson Road, Listed 20/06/1984. House. B
Drumbo
HB19/09/001 Chrome Hill, Lambeg List 23/09/1975. House. B
HB19/09/003 Lock keepers House, Ballyskeagh, Listed 14/10/1975. House. B1
Lisburn
HB19/09/004 113-115 Hillhall Road, Lisburn Listed 21/09/1977. House. Principal former use: Thatched House. B1
HB19/09/004 A 113-115 Hillhall Road, Lisburn J2794 6408 Listed 21/09/1977. House. Principal former use: Thatched House. Vernacular. Left hand part of semi-detached house. House forms one unit of a south-facing pair built beside Hillhall Road, about one mile from centre of Lisburn travelling B1
towards Belfast.
Original three dwellings of terrace have been divided into two occupancies. Nos. 113-115 to west are statutorily listed and No. 117 remained unlisted at time of this survey.
HB19/09/004 B 117 Hillhall Road, Lisburn J2795 6407 Listed 29/11/2002. House. Principal former use: Thatched House. Vernacular. Building forms part of a south-facing group built along Hillhall Road, about one mile from centre of Lisburn when travelling towards Belfast. B1
Original three dwellings of terrace have been divided into two occupancies: Nos. 113-115 to west, that form one dwelling, is statutorily listed (HB19/09/004A) and No. 117 remains as single unit to east.
HB19/09/007 Ballyskeagh Bridge, Ballyskeagh, Lisburn Listed 03/10/1981. Bridge. B+
HB19/09/008 Wolfenden's Bridge, Ballyskeagh, Lisburn Listed 03/10/1981. Bridge. B1
HB19/09/015 Lambeg Old School, Hilden View, Listed 08/10/1981. Hall. B1
Tullynacross, Lisburn
HB19/09/019 Iron Lattice Bridge, Lisnatrunk, Lambeg Listed 08/10/1981. Bridge. B
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HB19/09/027

Hillhall Presbyterian Church, Lisburn

Listed 30/01/1985. Church.

B+

HB19/17/004 A

Lambeg Parish Church, Church Hill,
Lambeg North

Listed 06/05/1987. Church. Includes Walling and Gates.

Chrome Hill, Lambeg

A 17th century Vernacular House. Original small farm dwelling, out of which the present house has grown, was probably built sometime during second half of 17th century by the Wolfenden family, whose name is closely associated with the
early linen industry in this area of the Lagan Valley. Chrome Hill was both a farm house and a factory owner's home, and has continued to be so until the beginning of this century. In 1830, the Lambeg works, by then also producing cotton
goods, calico and muslin, were sold to Richard Niven of Manchester.

It was Niven who rechristened the house Chrome Hill - earlier been known variously as Harmony Hill and Lambeg House - to commemorate his discovery of the use of bichromates for textile printing. He died in 1866, but his widow lived on at
Chrome Hill until her death in 1899.The previous year, house had been purchased by John Milligen, a Belfast coal merchant and property speculator. He, however, only lived in it for a few years, before moving to Glenmore in 1901. House
was rented to Major Adam Jenkins and subsequently to Benjamin Hobson, whose family owned the linen works at Ravernet. In 1921. Milligen sold the house to F. G. Barrett and shortly afterwards, disposed of all his property in Lambeg,
including Glenmore. In 1924, Barrett sold the building to Mrs. Downer, who remained in possession of the house for the next forty-three years. In 1967, after her death, Chrome Hill came on the market and Robert McKinstry bought it.
Abraham Wolfenden's original 17th century vernacular house can be unravelled from the later additions, by looking at the existing ground plan and taking particular note of the large, very deep chimney breast in the room which has always been
the kitchen, immediately to the right as one enters through the front door. The unusually large scale of this chimney breast indicates that it must be the original hearth. with the front end forming part of the lobby to the first entrance door, the
lines of which are still recognisable in an existing wall recess in this part of the front wall of the house. At far end of this chimney breast, there was originally a small staircase which connected to the room or loft above. A few crumbling steps of
this staircase can still be seen from inside the roof space, by means of shining a light vertically into and down through the first floor timber-framed wall, beside sitting room fireplace. Chrome Hill developed from a two unit, two storeyed or
lofted house of hearth/lobby formation, with the stairs at the rear of the chimney stack between it and the back wall. This practice is commonly seen in English hearth/lobby houses of the 17th century, but is rarely found in Northern Ireland.
Around the 1760s (judging by the style of architectural detail), the original house was heightened, remodelled and extended, by adding a three storey wing on to the west side, three rooms long. The difference in floor levels between the old and
new blocks, and the way they are set at right angles to each other, suggests that this wing may have already existed as a cloth store, positioned close to the house for security, giving the building a T-shaped form. At this time, the front door
was moved westwards by three bays, to open into a proper little entrance hall, made out of the front part of the second room in the original house. From here, a fine staircase was built to a spacious landing (a duplicate of the entrance hall),
which leads into a large sitting room made out of the original loft above the hearth room. These changes of the 1760s reflect the relatively more sophisticated, formal and even spacious life style of the 18th century factory owner. This is
underlined by the architectural embellishments introduced as part of the improvements and sometimes applied with little regard for symmetry and regularity. The effect of this robust classical detailing gives Chrome Hill its unique character.
There is the carved sandstone pedimented entrance doorway with cushioned freize, and the lugged architraves which are found around nearly all the six fielded panel doors in the house and repeated in the window architraves. Behind these, all
the panelled shutters are still in working order. A particularly attractive feature of these windows is the little window seat set well down below the actual window sill and carried out beyond the window reveals, to form a base for the architraves.
There is a small fully panelled room which served as a library. Good joinery work in the staircase - sturdy turned balusters, three to a step, and double newel posts. Above the main staircase and hanging over it, rises the little winding attic
stairs, which disappear into the ceiling in a delightfully unexpected way. A little semi-dome forms a sloping archway over the four steps from the first floor landing, to two of the bedrooms in the west block. This archway theme is repeated
below, at each end of the entrance hall. The 18th century cornices only survive in the hall above the staircase, on the landing and in the room at the back of the hall (now lower hall). Here, on the ceiling, is the only example of decorative
plasterwork: two rectangular panels with reeded frames, containing rococo scrolls and central circular panel with the Wolfenden arms, consisting of a chevron between three wolves' heads.

The first floor sitting room has a large Venetian window in the back wall, facing north, and its panelled dado containing two little “secret' jib doors. That on the right side of the gray and white marbled mantel was once a cupboard, while that to
the left opened on to the hearth staircase. However, the 17th century origins of the room are still obvious in the two corner windows facing south. These have hardly any vertical architraves at their comer sides, because the original low loft

HB19/17/004 B

Wolfenden Tomb, Lambeg Parish
Churchyard, Lambeg

Listed 24/08/1977. Mausoleum of 1693. The earliest gravestone in the Wolfenden enclosure in Lambeg churchyard records the death of Jean Wolfenden “wife of Abraham Wolfenden deceased September ye 15th 1693 aged 43 years'. This
Abraham may well be the Abraham Wolfenden referred to in the 1719 volume of the Hertford Estate's Rental and Account Books as having rented the mills at Ballyskeagh (their size being 25 acres 2 roods 31 perches) at a rent of £7 18s.° If
he was not the builder of Chrome Hill, he is its earliest known occupant. In 1690, he is said to have supplied the timber needed to repair one of King William's wagons, when it broke down at the ford over the Lagan, where the Wolfenden
Bridge now stands. The King is said to have waited in Abraham's house, while the wagon was being mended.

The "M. Richard Wolfenden of Lambeg, linen draper', referred to on one of the gravestones, was probably Abraham's son. He married Margaret Waring and died in 1743, at the age of seventy. His son, the second Richard (1723-75), married
Jane Usher of Aghalee. Their son, the third Richard (17571816), married Mary Gayner, the daughter of Edward Gayner of Derriaghy, a friend of John Wesley. Wesley's Journal of 10 June 1787 records a visit to Chrome Hill. While he was
there, he is said to have twisted two beech saplings together (to symbolize the continual union of Methodism and the Church of Ireland). and formed what still survives as two large intertwining beech trees, known as Wesley's Tree'. Richard's
sister, Anne Jane, married another neighbour, John Charley of Finaghy House, who has served his time under her father.

The last Wolfenden to be buried in Lambeg churchyard was John (1788-1829). Though a Thomas Wolfenden is recorded as being a Churchwarden in Lambeg Parish Church as late as 1886, the family had by this time moved to Dublin and
become muslin factors at the Linen Hall.

HB19/17/004 C

Barbour Tomb (inc.Railings), Lambeg
Parish Churchyard, Lambeg

Listed 06/05/1987. Mausoleum.

HB19/17/007 A

Lagan Lodge, 27 Church Hill, Lambeg
North

Listed 24/01/1979. House.

B1

HB19/17/007 B

29 Church Hill, Lambeg North

Listed 03/10/1978. House.

B1

HB19/17/008

Glenmore House, 14 Lambeg Road,
Lambeg

Listed 29/04/1986. House.

B1

HB19/17/009

Railway Bridge, Lambeg Road, Lambeg
North

Listed 06/05/1987. Bridge.

HB19/17/010

Railway Bridge, Lambeg North

Listed 06/05/1987. Bridge.

HB19/17/013

Portions of the Barbour Campbell

Threads Ltd. Mill Complex, Hilden

Listed 24/01/1989. Mil.

B1
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HB19/17/014 A Hilden House, Grand Street, Hilden Listed 06/05/1987. Includes Gate Screen. House. B1

HB19/17/014 B Outbuilding at Hilden House, Grand Listed 06/05/1987. Outbuildings. B1
Street, Hilden

HB19/17/016 A 1 Glenmore Terrace, Hilden Listed 20/06/1984. House. Includes Gates and Walling. B1

HB19/17/016 B 2 Glenmore Terrace, Hilden Listed 20/06/1984. House. Includes Gates and Walling. B1

HB19/17/016 C 3 Glenmore Terrace, Hilden Listed 20/06/1984. House. Includes Gates and Walling. B1

HB19/17/016 D 4 Glenmore Terrace, Hilden Listed 20/06/1984. House. Includes Gates and Walling. B1

HB19/17/016 E 5 Glenmore Terrace, Hilden Listed 20/06/1984. House. Includes Gates and Walling. B1

HB19/17/026 Shop and Post Office, 25 Lambeg Road, Listed 31/01/1986. Post Office. B1
Lisburn

HB19/17/029 War Memorial, Hilden Listed 01/09/1993. Memorial. B1

HB19/17/030 Hilden National School, Bridge Street, Listed 16/02/1994. School. Includes Front Gate Piers and Gate. B2
Hilden

HB19/08/001 2 Graham Place, Sloan Street, Lisburn Listed 22/12/1992. House. B2

Ringfort of Lissue, Blaris

Excavated Ringfort. In place-names, two words commonly refer to ringforts. The first is Rath, the anglicised form of Irish raith, literally meaning an “earthern bank'. Rathmore-'great fort-near Antrim is an example. The other word is Lis, Irish
lios (earlier les), literally meaning a 'courtyard’ or “enclosure'. This is the first element in the townland name Lissue, Irish Lios-Aedha “the fort of (a person called) Aed'.
At Lissue, a very substantial portion of the interior was carefully excavated during the summers of 1946 and 1947, under the direction of Dr. Gerhard Bersu, a leading German archaeologist, and Mrs. Bersu, and the preliminary results were
promptly published in the Ulster Journal of Archaeology.
Ringfort of Lissue, three miles west of Lisburn has an unexcavated appearance. It lies on the eastern slope of a small hill, or drumlin, just below its summit at 130 feet (40 metres) above sea-level. It has one surrounding bank-and-ditch and the
entrance faces downhill (to the east). With a diameter of some 200 feet (60 metres), it is, however, rather larger than usual. Poor drainage in this heavy local clay means that much of the internal area and the ditch are often waterlogged. It
means that organic material, such as wooden vessels, or the seeds of plants and crops, may be preserved. It was immediately apparent to Dr. Bersu that the interior of the ringfort had been cultivated during the 19th century by the use of
spade ridges. This widespread recent use of the interiors of ringforts is always destructive of much of the archaeological evidence, and Lissue had not escaped. But Dr. Bersu was a meticulous excavator and even where cultivation had been
heavy, he found archaeological remains. He also found that the erosion, and deliberate partial levelling of the bank had, prior to this cultivation, covered the part of the interior just inside the bank with a protective layer of extra soil. This had
preserved enough underlying evidence to allow a reconstruction of the history and original appearance of the site. Dr. Bersu also discovered that by a happy chance (and unusually in such sites) the presumably continuous waterlogging of the
interior since its abandonment over a thousand years ago had, in many cases, preserved the stumps of original oak posts in the ringfort. He uncovered enough of the interior of the enclosure to ascertain the plan of the structures formed by
these posts and others that had since rotted, and an unusual reconstruction it was. A detailed description of the soils and layers uncovered by Dr. Bean, and his arguments for their reconstruction, will have to await the final report. Suffice it
here to outline the archaeology of the site as he interpreted it.

FIRST RINGFORT
Dr. Bersu discovered that there had been a small ringfort on the site prior to the construction of the one now visible. Virtually none of its interior or bank survived the later occupation and use of the site, but he completely emptied a substantial
stretch of its steep-sided, six feet (two metres) deep, flat bottomed ditch of its fill. At the bottom was a thin muddy silt in which was embedded much organic debris, such as sticks, wooden vessels and animal bones, as well as pottery, all
thrown in by the occupants.
Wooden objects were by far the most interesting artifacts, having been preserved due to the waterlogged nature of the ditch with its impermeable clay sides. Included in this material were a number of fine, though now fragmentary, beech or
alder bowls made on a lathe. Indeed, the waste pieces from the making of these bowls, and perhaps even portions of the lathe, were also found, so showing that the bowls were made at Lissue. Pieces of leather shoes were also found, one
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HB19/08/005 Lock House, 146 Hillsborough Road, Listed 25/11/1992. House.
Lisburn

HB19/08/008 Union Locks, Hillsborough Road, Lisburn Listed 07/11/1991. Canal Structure. B1/1A

HB19/20/001 Manor Lodge Nursing Home, 165 Black's Listed 14/05/1976. House. Includes former Farmhill House and Outbuildings. B1
Road, Dunmurry

HB19/20/002 Bridge, Upper Dunmurry Lane, Dunmurry Listed 02/08/1993. Bridge. B1

HB19/20/003 Bridge, Upper Dunmurry Lane, Dunmurry Listed 02/08/1993. Bridge. B2

HB19/20/005 First Presbyterian Church (Non- Listed 26/02/1976. Includes Gates and Walling. A
Subscribing) Dunmurry

HB19/20/006 Former Manse, Non-Subscribing Church, Listed 03/12/1990. House. B1
The Glebe, Dunmurry

HB19/20/007 Presbyterian Church, Ashley Park, Listed 03/12/1990. Church. B+
Dunmurry

HB19/20/008 Belfast Bible College, Glenburn House, Listed 26/02/1976. House. B1
Old Forge, Dunmurry

HB19/20/011 St. Colman's Church of Ireland, Dunmurry Listed 03/12/1990. Church. B

HB19/20/012 Dunmurry House, Areema Drive, Not Listed. House.
Dunmurry

HB19/16/001 Christ Church Cathedral, Market Square, Listed 01/12/1976 . Church. Includes Gateway. Conservation Area. A
Lisburn

HB19/16/002 Gateway, Castle Gardens, Lisburn Listed 07/02/1978. Gates/ Screens/ Lodges. Conservation Area. B+

HB19/16/003 Assembly Rooms and The Market House, Listed 18/12/1979. Conservation Area. ¢ 1707. In 1980, the removal of plaster from the ground floor interior walls of the Assembly Rooms in Market Square, to prepare them for their new use as Lisburn Museum, led to the exciting discovery |B1

Market Square, Lisburn

of substantial stone walls with red sandstone arches, plinth and plat band. The walls, three feet thick, belong to the old market house which, with three arches on north and south sides and one at the east end, is described in late 18th and early
19th century sources.

The market house was believed to date from the early 18th century, for Lisburn was rebuilt after a disastrous fire of 1707, and it was thought that the market house was rebuiilt in the following year. However, this assumption overlooked a
contemporary description of the fire by the Rev. Alexander McCracken, Presbyterian minister in Lisburn, which states '... there is not a house standing except the Market House'. This encouraged a comparison of the market house arches with
another semi-circular archway in Lisburn which was built of the same red sandstone-the gateway in Castle Gardens. This was the entrance through the east courtyard wall of Lisburn castle, a 17th century manor house built by the Conways and
also destroyed in the fire of 1707. The gateway, with its baroque ornamentation, is much more elaborate that the market house arches but is of importance because it is dated 1677. This dating proves that this local stone was used for
building in 17th century Lisburn. Substantial structures were capable of surviving a fire which otherwise could entirely destroy a town consisting largely of timber framed buildings. The market house walls are therefore probably of the 17th
century. The establishment of a more specific dating than this requires an examination of Lisburn's early market development. Lisnagarvey was
established in the second decade of the 17th century as the manorial headquarters of Sir Fulke Conway's newly acquired Killultagh estate.

In 1627, the right of a weekly market and two fairs in Lisburn was granted to Sir Fulke's brother and successor, Edward, Viscount Conway and Killutagh. Tuesday was fixed as the market day and the fairs were to begin on July 10th and
September 24th and last for three days. The surviving Conway papers from these years show their concern to capitalise on this grant and to see a thriving market established, but do not refer to the building of a market house. Yet one had
been erected by 1641, for it was referred to as being the scene of fierce fighting in the market place during the battle for Lisnagarvey, in the Irish rebellion of that year. It can be surmised that, if it still served as a school, it was a two storey
building with a market area below and a schoolroom above.

Perhaps, when the first market house was built in the 1630s, the school was moved to another site. In the 1680s, 'the old schoolhouse' was in serious need of repair and there is nothing to suggest that it also served as a market house. In his
consideration of the old school as a new free school for the diocese of Connor, it seems unlikely that Lord Conway would have agreed to settle the building and its site for further school development, if the school was in the centre of the
market place.

Letters in 1666 to Lord Conway from Sit George Rawdon (his principal agent in Lisburn from 1631 to 1684) reveal that a Maurice Griffiths had had a lease of the market tolls and had built a market house at his own expense. If Maurice
Griffiths had a long lease, he was the builder of the market house which was in existence by 1641. It is also possible that if that building was severely damaged in the bitter fighting which took place in and around it then, that Griffiths's market
house replaced it sometime after that, in the more settled years of the Commonwealth or Charles II's restoration.

Whatever the date of erection of Griffiths's building may be, the fact that it existed in 1666 almost certainly relates it to the fascinating representation of the market house on the John Peers Lisburn trade token. It has been argued convincingly
that this token is not a conventional representation, but a depiction of an actual building. Certainly, it seems (as has been indicated) that the line of semi-circles above the base line represent market house arcading rather than church windows.
Unfortunately, no evidence can be found to show that Peers, like More, operated from the market house, though this is most likely. In 1666, at the end of Griffiths's lease, stewardship of the markets was given to John Totnall, a man of
business in Lord Conway's service, who sublet the collection of the market customs to William Stephens. Rawdon reports on Stephen's death in 1677, explaining that Totnall had £30 a year rent for him, £20 for himself and £10 for Lord
Conway. Irish trade tokens date between 1653 and 1679. The Peers token is not dated, but as it is marked Lisburn rather than Lisnagarvey, it suggests a dating after 1662, since the name Lisburn is not found commonly before then. Peers's
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HB19/16/004 Nicholson Memorial, Market Square, Listed 01/05/1991. Memorial. Conservation Area. B1
Lisburn

HB19/16/005 Old Masonic Hall, Castle Street, Lisburn Listed 08/10/1981. Hall. Conservation Area. B

HB19/16/006 1923 War Memorial, Castle Street, Listed 01/05/1991. Memorial. Conservation Area. B1
Lisburn

HB19/16/007 Drinking Fountain, Castle Gardens, Listed 08/10/1981. Fountain. Conservation Area. B1
Lisburn

HB19/16/008 Wallace Memorial, Castle Gardens, Listed 08/10/1981. Memorial. Conservation Area. B1
Lisburn

HB19/16/009 Crimean Gun, Castle Gardens, Lisburn Listed 08/10/1981. Cannon. Conservation Area. B2

HB19/16/011 20 Seymour Street, Lisburn Listed 08/10/1981. House. Conservation Area. B1

HB19/16/013 24 Castle Street, Lisburn Listed 08/10/1981. Shop. Conservation Area. B

HB19/16/015 Fountain, Castle Gardens, Lisburn Listed 01/05/1991. Fountain. Conservation Area. A

HB19/12/002 Moore's Bridge, Hillsborough Road, Listed 03/10/1981. Bridge. B1
Lisburn

HB19/12/005 1 Manor Drive, Lisburn Listed 28/12/1979. House. B2

HB19/12/006 Old Front Block, Lagan Valley Hospital, Listed 08/10/1981. Hospital Building. B2
Hillsborough Road, Lisburn

HB19/12/008 Christ Church, Hillsborough Road, Lisburn Listed 08/10/1981. Church. B

HB19/12/011 First Lisburn Presbyterian Church, Market Listed 08/10/1981. Church. Conservation Area. B
Square, Lisburn

HB19/19/001 Seymour Hill House, Kilmakee, Dunmurry Listed 25/07/1985. House. Housing Association. B

HB19/19/003 Mill (Charley's Bleachworks), Kimakee, Listed 03/03/1992. Mil. B1/1A
Dunmurry

HB19/19/004 Willowdale, Ballybog Road, Kilmakee, Listed 09/10/1985. House. B
Dunmurry

HB19/18/001 Bridge, Kilmakee, Dunmurry Listed 02/08/1993. Bridge. B2

HB19/18/002 Rail over Road Bridge (McMaster's Not Listed. Bridge.
Bridge), Derriaghy, Lisburn

HB19/18/008 Christ Church, Derriaghy, Lisburn Listed 26/02/1976. Church. Includes Gates and Walling. A

HB19/18/008 A Stable Block, Christ Church, Derryiaghy, Listed 30/01/1985. Outbuildings. B
Lisburn
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